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27$ March 2009

Dear Ms Olcar-Chamberlin,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PI-ANNING ACT, I99O

DoE PLANNING POLICY GUIDANCE NOTE 16, Nov. 1990

Re: 14 Reddington Road, NW3 7RG
Applicatlon: 2009/0536/P
Cratlon of new basement to conaln swlmming pool (wlth re-lntutement of garden over)
and etaenslon to dte lowerground floor level of slngle hmlly dwelllnghouse.

Waiver of Archaeologlal Regulrement

Thank you for consulting me concerning the archaeological potential of this development
site.

The present plopo-s4ls gry1o-t3*sldered to have-an affect 9n-any significant archaeological
relllarns

lwould thereJore advise that any requllgmg[t falpre- or post-determination archaeological
assessment/evaluation of this site in respect to the current app lication could be waived

J""r" no," that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. Please contact
my colleagues Richard Parish or Claire Brady regarding statutory considerations if necessary.

Yours sincerel

6ffie wfi 00Kim Stabler
Archaeology Advisor, G I-AAS

City and North Team, London Region
@3A llfloHr[
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Please note that Engfisf, Herltage o,€,,,8,tes an a@€.39 to lnlorma on Nllcy,
Comspondence or lnfomatlon whlch you send us may herctorc bec,,no publlcly avallablo
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